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7 April 1992 

At @ meeting held in Durban on 7.4,92 and organised by the 

Black Sash and the Natal Welfare Policy Association, 

concern was expressed over the implications of the Social 

Assistance-Bill, and it wes unanimously resolved that 

Codesa 2 be requested to immediately intervene by calling 

on Parliament to postpone sine die voting on the said Bil}. 

This meeting was attended by thé following organisations: 

Black Sash Social Policy Asacciation 

National Assn for the Deaf ‘ Community Law Centre 

D.B.I. Society Stanger Child Welfare 

Rouee of Representatives Phoenix Child Welfare 

TREE. Diakonia C.R.C. 

Diakonia (Socio-Political) Durban Child Welfare 

2d University of Natal Crisia Care a. 

‘Durban Indian Blind Society SANEL 
Townhill Hospital Thuthukani Child Welfare 

Sibusisiwe Child Welfare Pinetown-Highway Child Welfare 

VW:C.A. Human Rights Committee — 

CHAIR-PERSON 
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NTELEFAX MESSAGE _ aa 

DATE: 44 APRIL 1002 - . 

  

TO: GODEBA MANAGEMENT ATTENTION: oe ee CONVENER 

FROM: 
ea YOUR FAX NO: (a4) go72a14 

SUBJECT: 
  

MESSAGE: _ Kindly receive the fax from the Y.W.C.A. Human Rights Committee. 

  

  

  

  

  

  REPLY REQUIRED REPLY UNNECESSARY I Ie 
THIS TRANSMISSION CONSISTS: OF ‘ PAGES INCLUDING THIS SHEET 

TF YOU DO NOT RECEIVE ALL THE PAGES OR THEY ARE NOT CLEAR PLEASE 
PHONE THE SENDER IMMEDIATELY. 

    

       


